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Rivera, Maribel

[PHISHING - This emaii could be a fraud attempt] - Request to add the Federal Employer

From: traci_keffer@juno.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 2:05 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject:
Identification Number (FEIEIN) of 27-4497405 to Traci Keffer Inc
Hi there,

I am writing to request to add the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN of 27-4497405

to Traci Keffer Inc. I don't know exactly what information you needed besides the doucment number, so |
pasted the information about my company below. Thank you for your help!

TRACI KEFFER INC
Employer Identification Number:
27-4487405

Document Number P11000005776
212 E HILLSBORO BLVD
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33441

Florida Profit Corporation

" TRACI KEFFER INC

Filing Information
Document Number P110600005776
- FEI/EIN Number NONE
Date Filed 01/18/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 01/14/2011

Princibal Address
212 E HILLSBORO BLVD
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33441

Mailing Address
PO BOX 1314
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33443

Registered Agent Name & Address
KEFFER, TRACI

212 E HILLSBORO BLVD
DEERFIELD BEACH FL 33441 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

KEFFER, TRACI
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